



DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH & HUMAN SERVICES

Program Support Center

Financial Management Support

Cost Allocation Services

7700 Wisconsin Avenue, Suite 700

Bethesda, MD 20814

PHONE: (301) 492-4855

FAX: (301) 492-5081

EMAIL: CAS.Support@hhs.gov

June 6, 2022

Prope Risponne

Director | Financial Management Support

Louisiana State University

330 Thomas Boyd Building

Baton Rouge, LA 70803-2700

Dear Ms. Risponne:

A copy of a facilities and administrative (F&A) cost rate schedule is being made to you for signature. This agreement reflects an administrative overhead recovery you are required to add as a member of my staff concerning the rate(s) that may be applied to support various administrative and administrative costs on grants and contracts with the Federal Government.

Please have the Agreement signed by an authorized representative of your institution and return a copy to me, retaining a copy for your files. Our staff will then reproduce and distribute the Agreement to the appropriate agencies and departments of the Federal Government for their use.

The Office of Management and Budget (OMB) has approved the use of the F&A cost rate schedule provided for that purpose.

An indirect cost proposal, together with supporting information, are required to substantiate your claim for F&A costs under grants and contracts awarded by the Federal Government. Your indirect cost proposal based on annual costs for the fiscal year ending on 9/30/2022 is due in our office by 12/31/2024. The next fringe benefit proposal based on annual costs for the fiscal year ending 6/30/2022 is due in our office by 12/31/2022. Please send any correspondence to: CAS-Bethesda@psc.hhs.gov

Sincerely,

Darryl W. Mayes

Director, Cost Allocation Services

Signature

Darryl W. Mayes

Deputy Director

Cost Allocation Services

Enclosures

PLEASE SIGN AND EMAIL A COPY OF BY THE SIGNATURE

COLLEGES AND UNIVERSITIES RATES AGREEMENT

EIN: 1726000848

DATE: 06/16/2022

ORGANIZATION:

Louisiana State University
 330 Thomas Boyd Hall
 Baton Rouge, LA 70803-2701

agreement was filed
 04/21/2022

The rates approved in this agreement and any use on grants, contracts and other agreements with the Federal Government, subject to the conditions of this agreement.

SECTION I: INDIRECT COST RATES

RATE TYPE

EFFECTIVE PERIOD

TYPE	FROM	TO	PERCENTAGE	DESCRIPTION
PRED.	07/01/2021	06/30/2022	42.00 On Campus	Research (1)
PRED.	07/01/2022	06/30/2025	50.00 On Campus	Research (1)
PRED.	07/01/2021	06/30/2025	40.00 On Campus	Other Sponsored Activities
PRED.	07/01/2021	06/30/2025	45.00 On Campus	Other Sponsored Activities
PRED.	07/01/2021	06/30/2025	45.00 On Campus	Other Sponsored Activities
PRED.	07/01/2021	06/30/2025	45.00 On Campus	Other Sponsored Activities
PROV.	07/01/2025	Until Amended		Other Sponsored and Other Activities as those listed for fiscal year ending June 30, 2025.

#PAGE

AGREEMENT

benefits, materials, supplies, services, travel and subsistence and such
up to the first \$25,000 of each
period covered by the subgrant
shall exclude
participant's personal
facilities, scholarship
subgrant and subgrant.

(1) If the

ORGANIZATION: ~~Louisiana State University~~
 AGREEMENT DATE: ~~6/6/2022~~

SECTION 7

TYPE

TYPE	START DATE	END DATE	RATE	DESCRIPTION	EMPLOYEE CLASSIFICATION
FIXED	7/1/2021	6/30/2022	16.00	AD-Cancer	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2021	6/30/2022	33.00	AD-Cancer	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2021	6/30/2022	53.00	AD-Cancer	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2021	6/30/2022	30.00	AD-Cancer	Graduate Assistants
FIXED	7/1/2021	6/30/2022	22.00	AD-Cancer	Researchers
FIXED	7/1/2022	6/30/2023	44.00	Main	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2022	6/30/2023	33.00	AD-Cancer	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2022	6/30/2023	53.00	AD-Cancer	Employees
FIXED	7/1/2022	6/30/2023	30.00	AD-Cancer	Graduate Assistants
FIXED	7/1/2022	6/30/2023	22.00	AD-Cancer	Researchers
PROV.	7/1/2023	Until amended			Use same rates and conditions as those cited for fiscal year ending June 30, 2023.

** DESCRIPTOR OF GRADE BENEFITS RATE BASE:

Salaries and wages

*2-Year Post-Doctoral Researcher and 1-Year Internship

ORGANIZATION: Louisiana State University

AGREEMENT DATE: 6/6/2022

SECTION 27: SPECIAL REMARKS

TREATMENT OF FRINGE BENEFITS:

The fringe benefits are charged using the ~~rate(s)~~ ~~included in the fringe~~ Benefits Section of this Agreement. The ~~fringe benefits included in the~~ rate(s) are listed below.

TREATMENT OF PAID ABSENCES:

Vacation, holiday, sick leave pay and other paid ~~absences~~ ~~are included in the normal~~ salaries and wages and are claimed on grants; ~~contracts and other agreements~~ as part of the normal cost for salaries and wages. ~~Separate claims are not~~ made for the cost of these ~~paid absences~~.

OFF-CAMPUS DEFINITION: The off-campus rate will apply for all activities: a) Performed in facilities not owned by the institution ~~and where the facility~~ costs are not included in the F&A pools; or b) where ~~costs are not~~ directly allocated/charged to the project(s); ~~Staff or contractors will not be subject~~ to more than one F&A cost rate. If more than 50% of a project is ~~performed~~ off-campus, the off-campus rate will ~~apply to the entire project~~.

ORGANIZATION ~~LA STATE UNIVERSITY~~

AGREEMENT ~~06/30/2022~~

FRINGE BENEFITS:

Main Campus

~~Supplemental Life Insurance~~
Medicare contribution, Social Security
La. State Retirement System, TIAA-CREF Matching Retirement
Teachers' Retirement System
Unemployment Compensation, Workers Compensation
Termination Pay, Sabbatical leave
Optional Retirement Plan
Employee Tuition Exemption Program
LA Deferred Compensation
LA School Employees Retirement System
Graduate Assistant Tuition Exemption Program

Agricultural Employees

~~Group Medical and Life Insurance~~
Medicare Contribution
Unemployment Compensation, Workers Compensation
Social Security
Termination Pay, Sabbatical leave
Graduate Assistant Tuition Exemption Program

Non-Federal employees:

~~LA State Retirement System~~
~~TIAA-CREF Matching Retirement~~
~~Teachers' Retirement System~~

Federal Employees:

~~Federal Civil Service Retirement~~

~~*This rate agreement reflects the new indices rates only.*~~

Next Proposal Due:

~~The next FEA cost proposal is due in our office by 06/30/2024.~~

~~The next fringe benefit cost proposal is due in our office by 06/30/2024.~~

~~Equipment request with the usual pay or price (including inflation technology systems) having a useful life of more than one year and portable equipment cost which equals or exceeds \$1000.~~

SECTION III. GENERAL

A. LIMITATIONS.

The rates in this contract or other agreement shall be subject to the following conditions: (1) Only costs incurred by the pools as finally accepted; such principle; (2) Similar type costs; (3) Similar type Federal Government. In such situations the Federal Government.

B. ACCOUNTING SYSTEMS.

This Agreement is based on the accounting system operated by the organization to provide for the payment of charges for the use of the services covered by this Agreement. Failure to obtain

C. FIXED RATES.

If a fixed rate is in this Agreement, it is based on an estimate of actual costs for this period and an adjustment will be made to actual costs.

D. USE BY OTHER FEDERAL AGENCIES.

The rates in this Agreement were approved under Part 200 (2 CFR 200), and should be applied to other agencies covered by the limitations in A above. The organization may provide copies.

E. OTHER.

If any Federal contract, grant or other agreement is for the use of the approved rate(s) for the appropriate base rate(s) for the proper amount of facilities and administrative costs.

BY THE INSTITUTION:

Louisiana State University

(INSTITUTION)

(SIGNATURE)

(NAME)

(TITLE)

(DATE)

ON BEHALF OF THE FEDERAL

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES

(Signature)

(SIGNATURE)

(NAME)

(TITLE)

(DATE) 4114

HHS REPRESENTATIVE

Telephone

(214) 762